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:OGC) (FBI) • 

• 

From: 

Sent: 

To; 

OGC) (FBI) • 

Monday, January 10, 2005  8:59 AM 

10GC),(FBI) 

Subject: FW: timeline? 
• b6 
"b7C 

   

ikssitant ueneral Counsel 
Counterterrorism Law Unit 1 
FBI GTMO 
US Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba 

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED .ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OGC WITHOUT 
PRIOR APPROVAL 

	Original MesSage---- 	 . . 
FrOm:I  I  (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday,-January  06, 2005 8:28 AM 
Tol tOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: timeline? 	•, 

.• 

(U) 

 

  

...- 	• 	• 
•Thanks...will close hold...On items with • question marks, here is some info at your discretion: .  

• Pg: 6, 19 July 2003 er.jt 
▪ Pa 16..5 Aua 2004 Pntry 

Pq 18, 1 Dec 2004 - entry. RE:I 

Let me know  if you need anything.else. Thanks 
I 	I 

Original Message,---- 

	Original Message 
FrOmi 	kcino). (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005  5:49 PM 
To:I 	 KID) (FBI) 
Subject: 	timeline? 
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Message 

NON-RECORD 

Attached. Close hold. Classified Secret.. 

	Original Message---- 	• 	• 	- 
.Frorni 	 I(CTD) (FBI)' 
•Sept: Tuesday. 3anuary  04, 2005 5:21 PM 
Tol  

	

(UC)) (FBI) 	•  
Subject: timeline? 

.• • NON-RECORD  

I 	I 
.Whatever happened 'to the GTMO timeline project? Is there a work in progress I an review? Thanks • , 

CTD/ORS/MLDU 
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